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Clarification no 1 
 

Tender title:  Construction of the Phase I of the Port of Virpazar within the ALMONIT-MTC Project 

Location – Virpazar, Bar, Montenegro 

 

Tender No: 02-011/21-12912/1 

Q Volume 4. section 4.3.2: Is it expected from the Tenderer to prepare the BoQ based on the submitted 

design BoQs, and in accordance with an example given in the section 4.3?  

A The form 4.3.2 – Bill of Quantities should be submitted as a part of financial offer (form 4.3), in the 

given format 

Q Volume 4. section 4.3.3.: Is it necessary to submit this document because its preparation is time 

consuming (In the designe BoQs,  there are more than 500 items). If it is mandatory, does it have to be 

in the format as indicated in the BoQ?  

A All tenderers should use provided formats 

Q Volume 4. section 4.3.4: Please submit the form. 

A There is no section 4.3.4 in the tender dossier 

Q Volume 4. section 4.3.5: Please submit the form 

A There is no section 4.3.5 in the tender dossier 

Q What does the abbreviation CFP in the Volume 3 - Technical Specification, Book 4 - Structural, Volume 

1, 1.3 Bill Qty - item 39 refers to: “Galvanized CFP IPB160 length…” or in the drawing for the bridge 

from the Main Structural Design, 52 pg: “CFP ∅ 168.3 x 6”. 

A The abbreviation CFP in the mentioned position stands for Cold Formed Profiles  

Q Given the time needed for clarification and solving the technical issues that were noted during the site 

visit performed on  21.12.2021., we are interested in whether the same may affect the extension of 

deadline for submitting tenders  and whether you will reconsider the extension of deadline in that case.  

A 1. The deadline for submitting tenders is extended in accordance with Corrigendum no 1. 

Q In the documentation for the construction of the first phase of the port in Virpazar BOOK 13 - MD of 

organization and technology_1 chapter 6. ESTIMATION OF DURATION OF WORKS The project 

provided 8.5 months for the construction of the first phase of the port in Virpazar. Is this deadline 

binding in the bid submission phase and the execution phase? 

Please clarify whether it will be possible to carry out works during the summer tourist season, since 

Virpazar is a tourist destination? 

A The project provided 8.5 months for execution phase. 

All eventual restrictions in relation to the timeframe during execution phase will be notified and the 

execution phase fill be extended for the any days where execution of the works has been stopped 

Q At the meeting held on 21.21.2021. on the construction site of the future port in Virpazar, the Designer 

stated that it will be possible and planned to deposit the excavation (position from the bill of quantities 

4. Wide excavation for the dock in the soil of II and III category with transport to the local landfill up 

to 2000m distance .) to the location planned for the construction of the second phase of the port in 

Virpazar. Please confirm this information. Also, it is planned that the material from the excavation in 

the lake will be tested, if the test results show that the material is contaminated and that it cannot be 

disposed of at the planned landfill, the question of a landfill of the same material is raised! Is the 

discovery of a new landfill and the possible additional cost, if it turns out by testing that the material is 

contaminated, the obligation of the Investor or the Contractor? 

A If the soil is polluted and cannot be deposited at the neighbouring location, the costs of transport shall 

be borne by the Investor  
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Q By visiting the field, we learned that there are plumbing and electrical installations within the 

construction site, does that affect the works envisaged by the project of construction of the first phase 

of the port in Virpazar? Also, if you have a drawing of plumbing and electrical installations that are 

located within the construction site of the first phase of the port in Virpazar, please provide it to us? 

A Considering all the questions concerning plumbing and electrical installations at the subject location the 

bidders will be informed in a timely manner. 

Q The position of the works from the bill of quantities (Concreting of RC boxes types. The works 

include the production, transport and installation of concrete MB40, VDP8, MM100, with all 

preparations.) Is defined production, transport and installation. Please clarify the installation of RC 

boxes as well as the connection of the bottom plate reinforcement with the made RC boxes? 

A Reinforcement within the production of reinforced concrete boxes should be installed, and the amount 

of armature and its design will be paid for and is provided through a special item. 

Q In the Bill of Quantities, the position is provided (Performing of embankment 1 from gravelly­ sandy 

material with a maximum grain size of 65mm . The embankment is formed in layers up to 40cm thick 

and compacted to the compressibility modulus Ms = 30MPa to the last layer, the last layer is 

compacted to the compressibility modulus Ms = 40MPa .) Please confirm that it is possible to use 

the material from the quarry and provide us with the required technical characteristics 

A The excavated material cannot be used for embankments because it is muddy and contains a lot of 

organic matter. Gravelly sandy material is used for the embankment, well graduated (river or crushed 

stone) whose characteristics are not affected by water for more than 3% reduction in strength 

Q Can Investor submit the tender documentation in the Montenegrin language to the potential bidder? 

A The official language of this tender is English 

Q In the Contract Notice Document, in the Chapter "Selection Criteria", paragraph "Technical and 

Professional Capacity of Candidate", where is stated: "..The tenderer or a lead member of consortium 

must be in possession of license for related work in line with Law on Spatial Planning and Construction 

of Montenegro...". This creates to us the opinion that any Bidder who wants to submit the tender for the 

above tender procedure, should have this license according the respective Law as applicable in 

Montenegro, prior the tender submission; 

Meanwhile, if we see beyond, in the further tender requirements, regarding the possession of Licenses, 

in accordance with the Montenegrin Legal Framework, is stated:  

"..Note: At the moment of tender submission, the Tenderer must be accredited and registered for such 

type of activity by the national accreditation authorities of his country. 

At the moment of Contract signing, the Contractor will have to be accredited (authorized), registered 

and he (including his personnel) shall have all professional licenses, necessary for the execution of the 

contracted Works, in accordance with the relevant legislation of Montenegro. 

License for execution of works, issued by the relevant Ministry in accordance with the Law on Spatial 

Planning and Construction of Facilities Art. 122, 123, 193 ("Official Gazette of Montenegro", No. 

064/17 from 06.10.2017, 044/18 from 06.07.2018, 063/18 from 28.09.2018, 011/19 from 19.02.2019, 

082/20 from 06.08.2020)..". 

A Please see Corrigendum no. 1  

Q Our Company has in possession the required License to perform such Works, issued from the respective 

Authorities in the Country of Origin,  which satisfies the above tender requirement: ".. Note: At the 

moment of tender submission, the Tenderer must be accredited and registered for such type of activity 

by the national accreditation authorities of his county.."; 

Also, in case of being awarded, and prior of the Signature of the Contract, we intend to fulfill the above 

mentioned requirement, for the provision and validation of all the required Licenses, in accordance with 

the Montenegrin Legal Framework, including those for the Specific Engineer, as stated in above: "..At 

the moment of Contract signing, the Contractor will have to be accredited (authorized), registered and 

he (including his personnel) shall have all professional licenses, necessary for the execution of the 

contracted Works, in accordance with the relevant legislation of Montenegro..."; 

Considering the definitions of the above different paragraphs of the requirements on Licenses for the 

execution of such works, are we considered compliant, if during the tendering stage we submit our 

licenses as are issued in the Country of Origin, including the technical Staff, and in case of being 
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awarded, and prior of the signature of the Contract, to provide such Licenses under the Montenegrin 

Law? 

A Please see Corrigendum no. 1 

 


